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October 9, 1985

Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

Responding to your letter of the 13th of September,
this letter is to give you written consent to make
part of the public record all information provided
to you in connection with the conciliation agreement
signed by us.

ea

as:~

CA -

Sincerely yours,

0oe M. Baker,
Treasurer

cc: Robert F. Watkins
Carmen S. Paterniti
James E. Biddle
Elizabeth C. Belden

WAC PAC
Wall and CeilngiPolitical Action Committee 25 K Street, N.E. Washington, DC 20002 2021783-AWCI
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WALLAND CWUING/ICAL ACTIONCONMI'rlUE

IndvstrWe-gntwWWWg,,

25 K Street, N.E. Washington, DC 20002 2OZ78.3-AWCI
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Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20 63

SAtbber 13, 1985

Joe N. Baker, Jr.
Treasurer
Wall and Ceiling PAC
25 K Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 1942
Wall and Ceiling Political Action
Committee
Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer

NDear Mr. Baker:

,O On July , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and the civil penalty in settlement of a

Ln violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file

0D has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection

C with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the

written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,

co please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Cha .le t .See '

BY: "
Associate Gene al Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Wall and. Ceiling Political Action ) MUR 1942
Committee )

Joe N. Baker, Jr., as treasurer )
)

CN3CILITXO ADZIEV?

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

I the Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee and Joe M. Baker,

co Jr., as treasurer ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.

K S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to file timely the 1984 October

C Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General Election reports.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
In participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

M and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

cc the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)(A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:



!. Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee is a
poltical committee pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 431(4)(B).

2. Joe 14. Baker, Jr.. is the treasurer of the Wall and
Ceiling Political Action Committee.

3. The Respondents filed their 1984 October Quarterly
Report, which was due on October 15, 1984, on November 20,
1984.

4. The 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report was
due on October 25, 1984. Respondents filed a report
covering the pre-election reporting period on January 25,
1985.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a political

committee is required, through its treasurer, to file, in a year

in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, certain

quarterly reports no later than the 15th day after the last day

of each calendar quarter and a pre-general election report no

later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) the general

election if the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure

on behalf of a candidate in the general election.

VI. By failing to timely file the 1984 October Quarterly

and 12 Day Pre-General Election reports, Respondents violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).



VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et ea.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
C0 that all parties hereto have executed same and the Conmission has

approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

aD implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
9V notify the Commission.

' XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

I--3-



-4-

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Couns

BY: 0

Associate General/unsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

(Position)

LeA

,
0-

0,

Date %/
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//.



BRYO= TEN FEDERAL EUECTION COIfISSZOW

in the Matter of

Wall and Ceiling Political
Action Committee

Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer

) MUR 1942)
)

CERIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of

September 4, 1985, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in

MUR 1942:

1.

2. Accept the signed agreement and close
the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report August 22, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald,

and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Commissioner Elliott dissented.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 29, 1985

Elizabeth C. Belden, Esquire
Stokes, Shapiro, Fussell & Genberg
2300 First Atlanta Tower
Atlanta, Georgia 30383

RE: MUR 1942
Wall and Ceiling Political Action

Committee
Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer

Dear Ms. Belden:

On March 20, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that your clients, Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee
and Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A). At your request, the Commission determined on
May 24 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

'0

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the

0 provisions of the enclosed agreement, please have it signed and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. The
check for the civil penalty should be made payable to the U.S.
Treasurer. In light of the fact that conciliation negotiations,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a
maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this notification as
soon as possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for

00 changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Duane Brown, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Ge e 1 sel

Associate Gene/a Counsel

Enclosure /
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Wail & Ceiling Political
Action Committee

Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer

)
) MUR 1942
)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 24,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following* actions in MUR 1942:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Wall and Ceiling Political Action
Committee and Joe M. Baker, Jr., as
treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed May 21, 1985.

3. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
May 21, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date VMarjorie V. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-22-85,
5-22-85,

12:19
4:00

I**



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM4:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Off ice of General Counseivl.A

-Ray 22. 1985

MUR 1942 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Pon-Sensitive

Other

bci
bcd
[1

[1
[1
[1

[1
[1
[1

Cl

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

boG

Cl

[I

Cl

[I

[1

Cl



seam0 !cy muw E 1 C.zuh

In the matter of )
)

Wall a CfjalM Political Action ) NUR 1942

Joe m. lako, Jr., as treasurer )

x. iacusGUNB°ImP

On March 20, 1985t the Commission voted to open a UR and

found reason to believe that the Wall and Ceiling Political

Action Committee (the "Committee") and Joe 1. Baker, Jr., as

treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to

file timely the 1984 October Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General

Blection reports.

On April 6, 1985, this Office received a response from the

Committee's accountant. See Attachment l. Subsequently, this

Office had several telephone conversations with Mr. Baker and

counsel for the Respondents. On May 13, 1985, this Office

received a request for pre-probable cause conciliation from

counsel. See Attachment 2.

I. ANALYSIS

The response from the Committee's accountant explained that

the reports were late due to the Committee's personnel problems,

but that the problems had now been remedied by the engagement of

an accounting firm.

In light of the apparent late filings and counsel's request,

this Office recommends that the Commission enter into pre-

probable cause conciliation with the Respondents.



-2-0

Iv. M mmNXA

1. Inter into conciliation with the Wall & Ceiling
Political Action Comittee and Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
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2. Approve the attached conciliation agreement.
3. Approve the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

By:

Associate Gnr C

Attachments
1. Reaponse
2. Request for pre-probable cause conciliation
3. Proposed conciliation agreement
4. Proposed letter

U)

C

te)
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March 30, 1985

Marybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Wall and Ceiling Political
Action Committee

Matter Under Review 1942

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

0 We are in receipt of John Warren McGarry's letter of March 26,
1985 concerning the Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee
(WAC/PAC). In this letter, the FEC cited the WAC/PAC's failure

C* to file 1984 October Quarterly and 12 day Pre-General Election
Reports in a timely manner. WAC/PAC had some internal personnel

%0. problems resulting from their controller leaving after giving
only a few days notice. WAC/PAC had a difficult transition

Ln period after the controller left. Management of WAC/PAC has
since indentified the filing responsibilities and has made every
effort to correct the above situation and has engaged our firm to

1 provide assistance.

C Management received and forwarded to us the November 6, 1984
nonfiler notice for the October Quarterly. On November 16, our
office telephoned Mr. Stirton of the office of Public
Communicati6ns Federal Elections Commission (#523-4068) to
explain the lateness of the October Quarterly due to the above
circumstances. Mr. Stirton was not interested in taking the name
of the organization but said to file as soon as possible. He
said that he could not conceive that there would be any action
taken against WAC/PAC for a late report. The form was mailed
November 20, 1985.

Next management was informed of the 30 day post election report.
Our firm placed a call to Robin Jineson (#523-4048) at the
commission. After we explained the prior personnel problems
already noted, Robin Jineson outlined the filing requirements in
full. She felt if the report was sent in as soon as possible
there would be no further problems. The report was mailed
January 24, 1985.



Marybeth Tarran@0
Federal Election Commission
Ma rch 30, 1985
Page 2

WAC/PAC inavertently failed to file the 12-day Pre-General
Election Report. Management was not aware of this requirement at
the time, due to the above mentioned problems. This information
was included in the 30 day Post Election Report. Management made
no attempt to conceal this information, it was merely an
inadvertent failure to file.

Management has engaged our firm, Edward A. Bortnick, Chartered to
handle the committee's filing with the Federal Election
Committee. Our office and WAC/PAC management are now aware of
the filing requirements and therefore feel these past problems
have been remedied and will not occur again. The year end report
was filed on a timely basis and the March 31, 1985 quarterly
report will be filed on or before April 15, 1985, also on a
timely basis.

If there are any further questions, please do not hesitate to
contact our office or the management of WAC/PAC at anytime.

Sincerely,

A. Michael Gellman
Certified Public Accountant

0 AMG/cc

1V

03N

Eduard A. Bornick. Chartered * Certified Public Accountant * Rockville, Maryland 20852
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May 7, 1985

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Wall & Ceiling Political Action Committee MUR - 1942

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

This firm represents the Wall & Ceiling Political Action Committee. As
we discussed, we wish to enter into conciliation with the Federal Election
Committee concerning the late filing of certain reports. Please inform us what
procedure to follow at this point.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

STOKES, SHAPIRO, FUSSELL & GENBERG

Elizabeth C. Belden

ECB:pm

cc: Mr. Joe M. Baker, Jr.

M+i~cJ~eAt 2~
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May 7, 1985

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Wall & Ceiling Political Action Committee MUR - 1942

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

This firm represents the Wall & Ceiling Political Action Committee. As
we discussed, we wish to enter into conciliation with the Federal Election
Committee concerning the late filing of certain reports. Please inform us what
procedure to follow at this point.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

STOKES, SHAPIRO, FUSSELL & GENBERG

Elizabeth C. Belden

ECB:pm

cc: Mr. Joe M. Baker, Jr.



ems, Snuexo, FussnL & GENDEUG

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1800 mInar ATLANA TOWER

ATLMTA, GEORGIA o08

Ms. l-arybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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NAME OF COUIIS$ lluksbth C. Beldan,0
c/o Stokes, Shapito, FUsssll & -Gnberg

ADDJS S: ann It 1* .

TELEPHONE:

Attanta.. Carvya 13A3Ri

404-658-9050
I MOM

-The above-named individual is hereby designated as mw

counsel and is authorized-tv receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

May 1, 1985
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PRONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

%Aature

Joe M. Baker, Jr.

Wall and Ceiling PAC

25 K Street, NE - Suite 300

Washington, D.C. 20002

301-956-4838

202-783-2924

*W)
471

004 t

-
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ASSOCIATON OF THE WALL AND CMING NDUSTRES-NTERNA1ONAL
25 K Street. NE/Waston. DC 20002

At"
AL

C,-

Ms. Mary Beth Tarrant
Federal Election Conumission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

mJ
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March 30, 1985

Marybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Wall and Ceiling Political
Action Committee

Matter Under Review 1942

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

C)3 We are in receipt of John Warren McGarry's letter of March 26,
1985 concerning the Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee
(WAC/PAC). In this letter, the FEC cited the WAC/PAC's failure
to file 1984 October Quarterly and 12 day Pre-General Election
Reports in a timely manner. WAC/PAC had some internal personnel
problems resulting from their controller leaving after giving
only a few days notice. WAC/PAC had a difficult transition

Ifn period after the controller left. Management of WAC/PAC has
since indentified the filing responsibilities and has made every
effort to correct the above situation and has engaged our firm to
provide assistance.

Management received and forwarded to us the November 6, 1984
nonfiler notice for the October Quarterly. On November 16, our

LA office telephoned Mr. Stirton of the office of Public
Communications Federal Elections Commission (#523-4068) to
explain the lateness of the October Quarterly due to the above
circumstances. Mr. Stirton was not interested in taking the name
of the organization but said to file as soon as possible. He
said that he could not conceive that there would be any action
taken against WAC/PAC for a late report. The form was mailed
November 20, 1985.

Next management was informed of the 30 day post election report.
Our firm placed a call to Robin Jineson (#523-4048) at the
commission. After we explained the prior personnel problems
already noted, Robin Jineson outlined the filing requirements in
full. She felt if the report was sent in as soon as possible
there would be no further problems. The report was mailed
January 24, 1985.



Marybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Commission
March 30, 1985
Page 2

WAC/PAC inavertently failed to file the 12-day Pre-General
Election Report. Management was not aware of this requirement at
the time, due to the above mentioned problems. This information
was included in the 30 day Post Election Report. Management made
no attempt to conceal this information, it was merely an
inadvertent failure to file.

Management has engaged our firm, Edward A. Bortnick, Chartered to
handle the committee's filing with the Federal Election
Committee. Our office and WAC/PAC management are now aware of
the filing requirements and therefore feel these past problems
have been remedied and will not occur again. The year end report
was filed on a timely basis and the March 31, 1985 quarterly
report will be filed on or before April 15, 1985, also on a
timely basis.

V% If there are any further questions, please do not hesitate to

contact our office or the management of WAC/PAC 
at anytime.

0
W) Sincerely,

A. Michael Gellman
Certified Public Accountant

AMG/cc

Ln

OD

Edward A. Bortnick. Chartered 0 Certified Public Accountant 0 Rockville, Maryland 20852
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

March 25, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

RAD Referral 85NF-61

On March 20, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-61 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-61 should now become MUR 1942.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

D
FEC

Ag: t0z

r ,



BEFOS THE FEDERAL ELECTION A 0W

In the Matter of

Wall and Ceiling Political
Action Committee

Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer

MtW Referral 8SN'61

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 20,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral S5NF-61:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Wall and Ceiling Political Action
Committee and Joe M. Baker, Jr.,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (A).

3. Approve the letter attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed March 15, 1985.

4. Approve the General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
March 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; 'Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-15-85, 12:29
3-18-85, 11:00

Ln

0o



In the Matter of

Wall and Ceiling Political
Action Committee

Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer

RAD Referral SSNF-61

CERTIFICATIOU

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 20,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-61:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Wall and Ceiling Political Action

Committee and Joe M. Baker, Jr.,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (A).

3. Approve the letter attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed March 15, 1985.

4. Approve the General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
March 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. mions

secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-15-85, 12:293-18-85, 11:00

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CQNRION



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2W3

March 26, 1985

Joe M. Baker, Jr., Treasurer
Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee
25 K Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 1942

Dear Mr. Baker:

On March 20, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Wall and Ceiling

C3 Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act). The General

Go Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

N"
Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
Ln submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
o Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt

of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.NT

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
concil-iation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



t0tr to Joe N. Baker, Jr.,

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 1S 437g(a)(4) (9) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unleS you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Comission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact larybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-
4143.

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



1UDMK. ELICTIOM COlI II

G ALCOSEL's FACTUAL AND LWAL AALYI.8

MM NO, 1,24
STAFF Z R
Narybmth Tirlant

RESPONDENTS: Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee
Joe 1. Baker. Jr.. as treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUNKARY OF ALLEGATIOlS

It is alleged that the Wall and Ceiling Political Action

Committee ("Committee") and Joe N. Baker, Jr., as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to file the 1984

October Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General Election Reports in a
C0

timely fashion.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Ln Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a political committee

is required, through its treasurer, to file certain quarterly

reports, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
C

general election is held which are to be filed no later than the

15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter and a pre-

election report, which is to be filed no later than the 12th day

before (or posted by registered or certified mail no later than

the 15th day before) any election in which the committee makes a

contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such

election. The pre-election report is to be complete as of the

20th day before the election.

The Committee was notified on September 21, 1984, that the

October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1984. On



2-

October 1, 1984, the Committee was notified that a 12 Day Pro-

General Election Report was due on October 25, 1984, If

contributions and expenditures in connection with the general

election were made during the period October 1 through

October 17, 1984.

On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the

Respondents for failure to file the October Quarterly Report.

The Report was filed on November 20, 1984.

On January 25, 1985, the Committee filed the 1984 30 Day

Post-General Election Report which covered October 1, 1984,

som through November 26, 1984. The report disclosed a total of

O $1,250 in contributions to federal candidates during the period

October 1 through October 17, 1984, indicating a 12 Day Pre-

General Election Report should have been filed.
[M

In light of these late filings the Office of the General
0

Counsel recommends that the Commission open a MUR and find reason

to believe the Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee and

Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A).



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Seer tary

Office of General Couselr7

March 15, 1985

RAD 85NF-61: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

IxI

[1
[I
[1
[1
[ I
[1
I

[1IJ

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

Id

[1

[I

[1

[1

[1

[1



13-25 K Street, , .
Washington, D.C. 9,6463

DATE AND TINE OF TUANSMIT4T A , MD REFE""L8516
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 6 STAFF MEMER

MarYbeth Tarrant

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee
and Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports filed by Respondents

En FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

- GENEATICEOF HATTE=

c This matter was referred to the Office of the General

Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division (ORAD").

SINAM OF TIOnS
In

It is alleged that the Wall and Ceiling Political Action

47 Committee (Committee") and Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer,

0violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to file the 1984

Ln October Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General Election Reports in a

timely fashion.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a political committee

is required, through its treasurer, to file certain quarterly

reports, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled

general election is held, which are to be filed no later than the

15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter and a pre-
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election report# which is to be filed no later than the 12th day

before (or posted by registered or certified mail no later than

the 15th day before) any election in which the committee makes a

contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such

election. The pre-election report is to be complete as of the

20th day before the election.

The Committee was notified on September 21, 1984, that the

October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1984. On

October 1# 1984, the Committee was notified that a 12 Day Pre-

General Election Report was due on October 25, 1984, if

- contributions and expenditures in connection with the general

0o election were made during the period October 1 through

C4 October 17, 1984.

On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the

0 Respondents for failure to file the October Quarterly Report. The

Ir~r Report was filed on November 20, 1984.

01 On January 25, 1985, the Committee filed the 1984 30 Day

MP Post-General Election Report which covered October 1, 1984,

00.11,through November 26, 1984. The report disclosed contributions to

federal candidates during the period October 1 through

October 17, 1984, therefore, a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report

should have been filed.

In light of these late filings the Office of the General

Counsel recommends that the Commission open a I4UR and find
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reason to believe the Respondents violated 2 U.S.c.

S 434(a)(4)(A).

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Wall and Ceiling Political

Action Committee and Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve the attached letter.

4. Approve the General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis.

rK

Date

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By:
Keeth e. Gross ouWnsel
Associate General gne

Attachments
1. RAD Referral
2. Proposed letter
3. General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 22 February 1985

ANALYST: Robyn Jimeson

I. COMMITTEE: Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee
(C00040436)

Joe M. Baker Jr., Treasurer
25 K Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20002

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and (ii) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File the 1984 October Quarterly and 12 Day
cO Pre-General Reports

The Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee (the
"Committee") failed to file the 1984 October Quarterly and
the 12 Day Pre-General Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

fIn by Election Day, November 6, 1984. The Committee was
notified on September 21, 1984, that the October Quarterly

O Report was due on October 15, 1984 (Attachment 2). On
October 1, 1984, the Committee was notified that a 12 Day
Pre-General Report was due on October 25, 1984 if

C contributions and expenditures, which had not previously
been reported, were made in connection with the generalIf election during the period ending October 17, 1984

o(Attachment 3).

On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the
Committee for its failure to file the 1984 Octo6er Quarterly
Report (Attachment 4). The Committee filed the report on
November 20, 1984 (Attachment 5).

-o0n January 25, 1985, the Committee filed the 1984 30
Day Post-General Report, covering October 1, 1984 through
November 26, 1984. This report disclosed $1,250 of
contributions to Federal candidates between October 1, 1984
and October 17, 1984, indicating a 12 Day Pre-General Report
should have been filed (Attachment 6).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

AdhLcm eP f I
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DATE iSFE115
PAOE

r ll: 1.1 V ki: IN. : i I:t. AI. I IN l: AC!;% 8I3N
I'OMhfl'"rI;r INDEX III* I1lSlCLt-1.41kl: I11lCOMI.IM:TS - 4C) (03-0~4)

tN -I'htkT1 wl:i.A'rTI .

COMNITTEE IOI;UM1ENT IA:rl-:i:, T, I,'1 ISURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER I OF NICrO-IL"
COVERAIE DATES PAGES LOCATION

t
WALL AND CEILING I'O.LITICAL 1ACTION CONMITTEf
CONNECTED ORI4AN(ZATIUN: WALL I CEtLINIi/Y'I'. YM DRYWALL

1983 APRIL OUARTERI.Y
JULY OUARTERLY
OCTObER OUARTERLY
YEAR-END

1984 APRIL QUARTERLY
JUIY OUARTERLY
JUI.Y (UARTERLY - AMEN[DMENT
I'ST I.ETTER INFOkATIONA. NOTICE
REUUEST F'OR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATIUN 2ND
OCTOBER OUARTERLY
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
REVIUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INIORHATION
REVUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATIUN 2ND
POST-GENERAL
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
YEAR-END

1985 HISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

NON-PARTY OUALIFIED
VI)NTR

2,650

14,500
2,400
:3.1350

53.150
500

2,950

6,525

3,750
5,600

34,731
34,731

15,230

2,000

,250

3,300

IJAN83
1APR83
IJUL83
1 OCT83
IJAN84
1APR84
IAPR84
IAPR84
1APR84
IAPR84
IJUL84
IJUL84
IJUL84
1JUL84
IOCT84
1OCT84

27NOV84
4JAN85

22JAN95

900

-31NAR83
-30JUN83
-30SEP83
-31DEC83
-31NAR84
-30JUN84
-30JUN84
--30JUN84
-30JUN84
-30JUN84
-30SEP84
-30SEP84
-30SEP84
-309SEP84
-26NOV84
-26NOV84
-310EC04
TO EEC
TO FEEC

ID IC00040436

S3FEC/269/1552
83FEC/279/4537
83FEC/284/3
84FEC/2 1
94FEC/30/3 ,
84FEC/320/37,.
84FEC/324/4727.1
84FEC/324/2891,
84FEC/357/229%6.
85FEC/359/1689
84ESC/349/102"
84F1C/348/2049
84ENC/357/1700
5FEC/359/0873

85FEC/36 1/3843
S4FEC/357/49*2..
95F1C/3&1/3039
BSeEC/230/1469 ,
85FEC/360/3941

R2,600 0 81,591 87 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed

Cash on hand as of 12/31/84: $2,073.65

Debts and Obligations Owed to the Conuittee as of 12/31/84: $0

Debts and Obligations Owed by the Conuittee as of 12/31/84. $0

TOTAL



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 2063

September 21, 1984

OCTOBER REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMIT

WHO KUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file

monthly, must file a quarterly report by October 15, 1984.
(See Monthly Filers below.)

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report

filed through September 30, 1984. Political committees which

have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should

report all financial activity from the date of registration,*
through September 30, 1984.

W=-N TO FILE
c! Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked

no later than October 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
CD first class must be received no later than close of business

04 October 15, 1984.

%t WRE AND HOW TO FILE

Co..ittees should consult the instructions 
on the enclosed FC

Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS
S Con.iittees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next

report by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity

of -heir comittee from September 1 through September 30, 1984.

Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each 
month and should

cover all financial activity of the previous month.

COKPLIALNCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a'timely

fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on 
non-FEC forms

will not b'5eaccepted. Committees filing such documents will be

required to refile.

'The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,

even if such amounts were not received during 
the current report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068 00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED CO1OZTTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PR-GENER ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last relort filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

,! all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE
Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

.0, must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than

tr close of business October 25, 1984.

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERJL ELECTION REPORT
All cormittees must file the post-general election report due

Ln December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

cc WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-genera-± -election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by.a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,.
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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WHZ.RE AND NOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions 

on the enclosed FEC

faot 3X, for details.

QUATERLY FILERS

tame of Report

3td Q-Report
pre-General
post-General"*
Year-end

per lod Covered

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 " 12/31

Reg./Cett.Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*or from date of registration# or the close 
of books

report filed, whichever is later.

Filing Date
10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

of the last

c **Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General

C, report should cover all 
financial activity from the 

last report

filed through November 26, 1984.

'- Name of Report

c' Oct. Monthly
I pre-General

post-General
en Year-end

MONTHLY FILERS

Period Covered

09/0110/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCE -

political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. Comittees are subject to

enforcement action for late 
filing, illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and 
reports submitted on non-FEC 

forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office 
Of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068 /



Attadmnt 4

FIIERAL ELECTION COM iSSION
Mi .m U~ uI-?

MWl er 9. MW1
4

$s Uoe 3 . ker, at. Treaurer!i 1Wall ald 0eUL1n Pattie"
Action €"altto

's a Street. 3.3.
3sashimgles, v 2W02

,. Ketificaticn libr: t 44

Refernce @Y u Qam. (7/1/S44/30/84)

lCat Mr. KBaker$

- It bas 0e to the attention of the Vderal Eletios
omnissLon that you my have falUd, to file the abees referenedreport of wonipts and Disbursements as required by the federal

IV c. lection CoaMeign Act. You vere previously notLfie of the 1o
date for this report.

b it Is cimrtant that You file this report idLately wiLth
the Nederal Zlection C Lssioa 1325 K Street. Woo OWtbin to

. D 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Zouse or the Socretary of the
Senate, as appropziate). A cop of the report or its relevat
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of state or

It. equivalent state officer (see 11 C3 108.2# 108.3. 08.4).
Cf

f .The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact byn Jimeson on our toll-free nuber (t0) 424-tS30.
Our local nber is (202) 523-4048.

fl John 0. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director

V Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Joe H4. Baker, Jr., Treasurer
Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee
25 K Street, N.E.
Washington# D.C. 20002

Re: HUR

Dear Hr. Baker:

On March p 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Wall and Ceiling
Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. Sb434(a) (4) (A),, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Actw). The General
Counsel.'s factual and legal analysis, vhich formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee.- You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Karybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-
4143.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDR~l EECTONCOhhhIOSION

GENERAL COUNSEL '8 FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MIER'
MarybethTarrant

RESPONDENTS: Wall and Ceiling Political Action Comittee
Joe 1. Baker. Jr.. as treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALEGTos

It is alleged that the Wall and Ceiling Political Action

Committee (uCommittee") and Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to file the 1984

October Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General Election Reports in a

timely fashion.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Lo Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a political committee

0D is required, through its treasurer, to file certain quarterly

reports, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled

general election is held which are to be filed no later than the

15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter and a pre-

election report, which is to be filed no later than the 12th day

before (or posted by registered or certified mail no later than

the 15th day before) any election in which the committee makes a

contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such

election. The pre-election report is to be complete as of the

20th day before the election.

The Committee was notified on September 21, 1984, that the

October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1984. On

zWuie s - 3 T )



-2

October 1, 1984, the Committee was notified that a 12 Day Pre-

General Election Report was due on October 25, 1984, if

contributions and expenditures in connection with the general

election were made during the period October 1 through

October 17, 1984.

On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the

Respondents for failure to file the October Quarterly Report.

The Report was filed on November 20, 1984.

On January 25, 1985, the Committee filed the 1984 30 Day

Post-General Election Report which covered October 1, 1984,

through November 26, 1984. The report disclosed a total of

c O $1,250 in contributions to federal candidates during the period

(14 October 1 through October 17, 1984, indicating a 12 Day Pre-

General Election Report should have been filed.

In light of these late filings the Office of the General
C

Counsel recommends that the Commission open a MUR and find reason

to believe the Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee and

LM) Joe M. Baker, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

00 S 434(a)(4)(A).
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